



Education:

Full Sail University
June 2009
Winter Park, FL
Associates of Science
Graphic Design

Technical Proficiency:

Adobe Creative Suite (CS4)
Final Cut Pro
Lightroom
After Effects
Keynote
Powerpoint
Network File Sharing
Mac OS9, OSX
Windows XP - 7
Microsoft Office

Design Proficiency:

Advertisement Design
Branding
Attention to Detail
Print
Typography
Low Budget Design
Animation
Color Theory
Creative Strategy
Environmental Design
Page Layout
Package Design
Management
Campaigns
Team Work
Film Editing
Web Design

Profile:

Graphic Designer with creative experience working with a Professional Sports Franchise. Skilled in Print, Branding, and Advertising. Has Strong creative and graphic technical knowledge in a variety of software and is able to translate strategic concepts and ideas into creative and cost-effective solutions. Works with a positive attitude as a member of a team. Strong verbal and written communication skills.

Professional Experience:

Tampa Bay Buccaneers, Tampa, FL

August 2009 - December 2009

Graphic Design Intern

Assisted in developing campaigns and individual projects for Ticketing, Marketing and Team Sponsors. Created graphics for the team website, animations and static graphics that enhanced the Game Day experience.

Freelance Graphic Designer, various clients

2007 - Present

Darin Slack Quarterback Academy, Orlando, FL

2010 - Present, Branding and Identity

The Olive Bar, Farmington, CT

2009, Branding, Print Collateral, Advertising

YouNeq INC. Richmond, VA

2009, Branding, Identity and Stationery

R.B.D, Contractor, Hartford County, CT

2009 - Present, Branding, Website Design, Advertising and Print collateral.

Victoria Riccio, Burlington, CT

2008, Identity, Stationery and Advertising

Management and Sales

Lowes Home Improvement, Plainville, CT

2006 - 2008

Hardware Department Manager

Maintained entire department and it's daily functions. Ordered products, took Inventory, Managed a team and delegated Tasks.

Flooring Sales Specialist

Met weekly sales quota of \$4,000 and prepared Contracts for Customers for 3rd party product installation.